
From: Burrows, Ronald 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:27 AM 
To: Travis Stills 
Subject: RE: Phone line for April 7-8 Powertech meeting 
 
Dear Mr. Stills: 
 
Below are the details of the teleconference that you may use to participate.  Please do 
not distribute these numbers further as we have a limited number of lines. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Ronald A. Burrows 
 
Ronald A. Burrows CHP, RRPT 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Federal and State Materials and  Environmental  
  Management Programs 
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch 
301.415.6443                                     
 
Call date: APR-07-2011  (Thursday) 
Call time: 09:00 AM EASTERN TIME 
Duration: 9 hr  
Service level:       Unattended 
Number of lines:     Total=10 Dialout=0 Meet Me=10 Meet Me Toll=0 
       
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Passcodes/Pin codes: 
Participant passcode: 61639 
 
For security reasons, the passcode will be required to join the 
call.                                  
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Dial in numbers:                     
Country                             Toll Numbers          Freephone/Toll Free 
Number 
 
USA                                                         888-566-6511 
                        
 
Restrictions may exist when accessing freephone/toll free numbers using a mobile 
telephone.  
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Call date: APR-08-2011  (Friday) 



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
 
 
In-Conference Features: 
 
All participants must use a touch-tone phone to participate in an Audio  
Conference. The following features are available for you to use on your 
phone during an active conference: 
       
1) Press *0 operator assistance (small fee may apply). 
2) Press *6 mute/unmute individual line. 
____________________________________________________________________________     
          
                   
Selected Conference Features: 
                               
Audio 
 
Tones                                                              
____________________________________________________________________________     
    
 
Leaders can schedule, modify or cancel a reservation by using e-Scheduling, our 
online reservation tool.   
To reschedule or cancel this reservation, go to 
https://www.mymeetings.com/custom/redirect.jsp?referer=/custom/res/content/esched
uling/index.php  
 
For additional assistance, contact customer service at 877-855-4797 
 



 
 
                   
 
 
 
From: Travis Stills [mailto:stills@frontier.net]  
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 3:17 PM 
To: Jeffrey C. Parsons 
Cc: Burrows, Ronald 
Subject: Re: Phone line for April 7-8 Powertech meeting 
 

Dear Mr. Burrows,  
Please provide a call-in number for my participation in the meeting referenced by 
Mr. Parsons.   
Thank you, 
Travis Stills 
 
On 3/30/2011 11:28 AM, Jeffrey C. Parsons wrote:  
Mr. Burrows, I would like to participate in the April 7-8 public meeting between NRC staff and 
Powertech.  I understand that any such participation is limited to listening in and providing any 
questions or comment at the designated public comment time.  Can you provide me with a call-in 
number at your convenience?  Thanks. 
  
********************************* 
Jeffrey C. Parsons 
Senior Attorney 
Western Mining Action Project 
P.O. Box 349 
Lyons, CO 80540 
303-823-5738 
Fax 303-823-5732 
wmap@igc.org 
********************************* 
  

 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 10.0.1204 / Virus Database: 1500/3540 - Release Date: 03/30/11 

 

--  
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~  
Travis E. Stills  
Managing Attorney 
Energy Minerals Law Center  
1911 Main Avenue, Suite 238  



Durango, Colorado 81301  
stills@frontier.net  
phone:(970)375-9231  
 
This is a transmission from a law office and may contain information which is 
privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney 
work-product privileges.  
If you are not the proper addressee,note that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or use of the contents of this message or any attachment is 
prohibited.  
If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify 
this office immediately at (970) 375-9231.  
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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